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To be the premier knowledge driven institution providing
advisory and syndication services to all links in the

infrastructure value chain for a New India”
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To provide services for creditable identification, development,
implementation and monitoring of infrastructure projects required across
the country ensuring adoption of the best practices and optimum utilization

of financial and other resources
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ITFCL PROJECTS LIMITED (IPL) AT A GLANCE

IPL is a dedicated project advisory company adding value in the areas of project

appraisal, syndication, transaction advisory, and infrastructure consultancy services.

Mandate:

« To assist, advise and promote infrastructure development by way of advisory and
development management services to infrastructure projects.

« To act as a nodal agency for Identification, appraisal, development and
establishment of infrastructure projects and facilities in India or outside India
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Wholly owned subsidiary of India Infrastructure Finance Company Limited (IIFECL)

Realizing the importance of identifying and conceptualizing good bankable infrastructure projects and attracting
private capital, IIFCL, in Feb 2012, established IPL, as completely owned subsidiary, to leverage its domain
expertise for providing projectadvisory services including projectappraisal and syndication services.

Acting as a dedicated Financial & Infrastructure Advisory Company, IPL extends advisory support to the
Central / State/ Local Governments & its bodies, Project Developers and Investors on the needs and priorities of
infrastructure, impediments, policy, financing issues.
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Parent & Group Companies -'

2006 PARENT COMPANY
India Infrastructure Finance Company Ltd (IIFCL)
INDIA
A PRGE TR [IFCL, a Government of India enterprise, provides

COMPANY LIMITED long-term financial assistance to viable infrastructure
projects through the Scheme for Financing Viable
Infrastructure Projects (SIFTI)

l1 1 FCL

GROUP COMPANY 1 2008
IIFC (UK) Limited

India

- o Infrastructure
Foreign Currency Loans to Infra Finance
Cnmp:nx:[li..l_lfjl lem-d

projects in India for import of Capital IFC(UR) =
Goods based in London, United Kingdom.

GROUP COMPANY 2
IIFCL Asset Management Co. Ltd.
Infrastructure Debt Fund (IDF)

To provide cost effective, long term alternative source

of finance to Infrastructure projects in India, through
mutual fund route.
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IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED
NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the Ninth Annual General Meeting of the members of IIFCL Projects Limited will
be held on Wednesday, 24" November 2021, at 12:15 P.M. at Board Room, 5th Floor, Plate - A, NBCC Tower,
Block - 2, Kidwai Nagar (East), New Delhi, 110023, to transact the following businesses:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

1.

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021 and
Statement of Profit and Loss Account for the year ended on that date together with the reports
of the Directors and the Auditors thereon.

The Statutory Auditors of the Company for the year 2020-21 were appointed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (C&AG of India) vide letter dated August 18, 2020. The Board
of Directors in meeting held on September 7, 2020, approved the appointment of Chander
Parkash & Co., Chartered Accountants as Statutory Auditor and approved their remuneration
at Rs. 23,000 plus applicable taxes. The members are requested to consider the resolution to
ratify the remuneration of Statutory Auditors fixed for carrying out Statutory Audit of IPL for the
Financial Year 2020-21.

Pursuant to section 139(5) of Companies Act, 2013, the Auditors of a Government Company are
to be appointed or re-appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India (C&AG) and in
terms of section 142(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, their remuneration has to be fixed by the
Company in Annual General Meeting.

The C&AG vide its letter dated August 19, 2021 appointed Chander Parkash & Co., Chartered
Accountant as Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22. The members
are requested to approve the appointment of Chander Parkash & Co, Chartered Accountants as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 and authorize the Board of
Directors to fix an appropriate remuneration of Auditors as may be deemed fit by the Board.

By order of the Board
Sd/-
Palash Srivastava

Director & Dy. CEO

Place: New Delhi
Date: November 24, 2021
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NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO ATTEND AND
VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND THE PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER OF THE COMPANY. THE
INSTRUMENT APPOINTING A PROXY, SHOULD HOWEVER BE DEPOSITED AT THE REGISTERED
OFFICE OF THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS BEFORE THE COMMENCEMENT OF THE
MEETING.

2. Members/proxies should bring duly filled Attendance Slips sent herewith to attend the meeting.

3. The Register of Directors Shareholding, maintained under section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013
will be available for inspection by the members at the meeting.

4. The Register of Contracts, maintained under Section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 and all documents
as mentioned in the resolutions and or explanatory statement will be available for inspection by the
members at the registered office of the Company.

5. Members holding shares in physical form are requested to notify the change in their address to the
Company. Members should quote their folio numbers in the correspondence.

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio/DP ID:

Name and address of the Shareholder:

Name of Joint holder(s)

No. of Shares:

I/we hereby record my/our presence at the 9" Annual General of IIFCL Projects Limited to be held on

Wednesday, 24" November 2021, at 12:15 P.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at Board Room,
5th Floor, Plate - A, NBCC Tower, Block - 2, Kidwai Nagar (East), New Delhi,110023.

Signature of the Shareholder(s)

Signature of Proxy holder

Note: Shareholders attending meeting in person or by proxy are requested to complete the
attendance slip and hand it over at the entrance of meeting hall.
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\\ DIRECTOR’S REPORT \\

REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2021

Your directors are pleased to present before you the 9" (Ninth) Annual Report on Business and Operations
along with the Audited Financial Statements and the Auditors Report of your Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2021.

SUMMARY OF FINANCIALS, OPERATIONS, STATE OF AFFAIRS

SUMMARY OF FINANCIALS
Rs. in INR
Particulars _|AsatMarch 31,2021 |As at March 31,2020
Total Revenue 11,01,18,000 8,35,39,667
Total Expenses 7,69,64,796 6,25,54,509
Profit Before Tax 3,31,53,203 2,09,85,058
Tax Expense 85,89,017 53,67,089
Profit For The Period* 2,31,71,078 1,32,87,310

*After adjustment of Other Comprehensive Income as per IND-AS

DIVIDEND
The Company has not proposed any dividend for the financial year 2020-21.

SHARE CAPITAL

The entire paid up share capital of the Company amounting to Rs.475 Lacs continues to be held by IIFCL
and its nominees.

OPERATIONS

IIFCL Projects Limited (IPL), in its journey since 2012 to make contribution in infrastructure development,
continues to extend advisory supportin project preparation, transaction structuring and consultancy services
in the infrastructure space. Your Company, through its laid down strategy and enduring execution has made
its space in the advisory and consultancy segment amongst Central and State Governments by delivering
services in various domains like policy advocacy, Program Management as well as structuring services for
infrastructure projects.

IPL draws from and builds upon the extensive learning and experience that the group possesses to provide
such services in infrastructure domain. The company caters to the demand for Financial Advisory and
Syndication Services in the infrastructure space with deep understanding of sub-sectors across Road,
Power, Drinking Water, Agri Infra, Airport and Port Sectors which are majorly structured on PPP basis.

Inspite of the challenging times for the overall economy on account of the pandemic and its impact, IPL
has been enthusiastically exploring varied opportunities in newer areas of businesses. IPL continued to
successfully source as well as execute its consultancy and advisory mandates through the dedicated team
posted at the client’s offices supported by the team in Delhi. The Company signed two prestigious MoUs
during the year. The first one with the State Government of Goa for accelerating infrastructure growth in the
state. Another MoU was signed with Meghalayan state entity for providing Project Implementation Support
for various tourism projects in the state.
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Your Company successfully completed mandates with Meghalaya for preparation of the PPP Policy for the
state which has recently been approved in the State Assembly. IPL also completed development of concept
study for a program to support application of Decentralized Solar Solutions in Indian MSME in partnership
with Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu India. Another mandate with India Habitat Centre for selection of Operation
& Maintenance operator for providing hospitality facilities at India Habitat Centre (IHC) at Lodhi Road, New
Delhi was effectively completed.

The Company continued the successful execution of its advisory mandates with Meghalaya Infrastructure
Development Finance Corporation (MIDFC) for providing Project Development Assistance (PDA) to develop
urban and other infrastructure projects in the state. Under this mandate, IPL has been extensively assisting
the state of Meghalaya in integrated development of sectors like Agriculture, Tourism, Power Generation,
Ropeways as well as Healthcare. Under this mandate, IPL played an instrumental role for the award of/
initiation of process for award of 58 projects in the state of Meghalaya. IPL earned a total fees of Rs.
151.25 Lacs during FY 2020-21 from this mandate. The Company continued to provide its services as the
Infrastructure Advisor/Consultant under its Consultancy Service Agreement with Tamil Nadu Infrastructure
Development Board (TNIDB) for shaping policy issues, preparation of concept notes, project appraisal,
appraisal of bid documents for PPP projects, capacity building of the public sector officials and to create
project benchmarks and measurement metrics. IPL earned a total fee of Rs. 111.60 Lacs during this financial
year from the execution of this mandate.

Execution of these mandates from the state governments has more than doubled the revenue from
consultancy business segment as compared to the corresponding previous year. Your Company further
looks to expand its footprints to other states in a measured manner. IPL is also working on mandates from
Central Ministries like Ministry of Textiles and Ministry of MSME for preparation of various Project Reports
and implementation frameworks for benefitting the MSME sector. Moving forward in its idea of becoming a
knowledge powerhouse and expanding its capacity building segment, your Company also bagged a mandate
from Department of Economic Affairs (PPP Cell), Ministry of Finance to partner with Mahatma Gandhi
State Institute of Public Administration (MGSIPA), Punjab in conducting Department of Economic Affair’s
(DEA) Capacity Building/ Training Programmes on Public Private Partnerships (PPPs) in Infrastructure.
Your company also bagged repeat mandates with international firms like The Deutsche Gesellschaftfur
Internationale Zusammenarbeit (GIZ), Germany and South Pole Asset Management Company, Switzerland.

During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, your Company has recorded a Total Revenue of Rs. 987.98
Lacs as against Rs. 835.40 Lacs in the corresponding previous year. Further, your Company has also
recorded the Profit after Tax of Rs. 231.71 Lacs for the year ended March 31, 2021 as against Rs. 132.87
Lacs in the corresponding previous year.

This enriching journey helped IPL attain not only credentials but also augmented the desirable experience
and visibility for the company. During the year, IPL has worked on important policy formulation matters,
preparation of concept studies, business plan and Reports, advisory for Infrastructure Fund Formation etc.
Under these areas, various sector crucial assignments have been successfully delivered by IPL. Working on
these mandates, has provided IPL and its team a brilliant opportunity to engage with various state/local/
central authorities and also establish multilateral linkages. This experience has also enabled IPL to attain
substantial skill set and gain credentials that can assist in leveraging other such opportunities.

APPRAISAL AND MONITORING OF IIFC(UK)'S PROJECTS

IPL continues to provide its services to India Infrastructure Finance Company (UK) Ltd under service
agreement since 2014. The services provided have wide scope and covers secondary project financial
appraisal, preparation of draft board memoranda, processing disbursement requests, monitoring of
projects, attending meetings of lenders consortium and committee of creditors on behalf of IIFC (UK) and
providing the minutes/comments post meeting, and participating in site visits and preparation of site visit
report, assisting in processing miscellaneous requests by borrowers including time limit extensions, waivers,
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No Objection Certificates (NOCs), etc. for further consideration by the IIFC(UK). Such services are being
rendered by IPL to the IIFC(UK) whose portfolio presently comprises cumulative net sanctions worth USD
3.8 Bn.

During this financial year, IPL has also sourced potential Refinancing opportunities for IIFC(UK) under its
Refinancing product. Besides above, IPL has also been assisting IIFC (UK) with regard to coordination with
the Reserve Bank of India (RBI), various Ministries and Departments of the Government of India in respect
of issuance of Government of India Guaranteed bonds by IIFC (UK) and subscription of same by RBI.

IND AS STANDARDS

Your Company had adopted IND AS with effect from 1st April, 2018 pursuant to notification dated February
15, 2015 under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (hereinafter referred to as “The Act”) issued
by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, notifying the Companies (Indian Accounting Standard) Rules, 2015.
Your Company has approved IND AS Financials for the year ended March 31, 2021 along with comparable
financials for the year ended March 31, 2020.

HUMAN RESOURCES

Your Company truly believes in enabling Customer and Stakeholder satisfaction and strive towards
excellence in all its business endeavors. IPL presently comprises a lean set up with 12 officers supported by
4 consultants well qualified to undertake project consultancy and financial advisory services assignments.

The endeavors of human resource development include structuring the organization to appropriately address
the needs of the various assignments, emphasizing on identification of and nurturing leadership planning
for managing the business in perpetuity. Towards organization building, your company has been continually
engaged in training and development of its officers, upgrading skills set with a view to undertake new areas
of business.

In order to develop human resources of the Company, various initiative was taken during the year which
includes imparting training/ workshops in the areas of Management Development Risk Management, etc at
various renowned institutions. Participation in various conferences, seminars and meetings for networking
as well as skill upgradation was also undertaken.

In order to ensure timely execution of the mandates in the various diversified areas of infrastructure sector,
the plans of the company have been to engage professional expertise on a contractual basis. Applying
this principle, your Company is working with consultants with specific domain expertise to strengthen its
human resource base for successful execution of the mandates received from various state governments.
These efforts are directed towards building a continues learning environment in the organization aimed at
facilitating the growth and personal achievement of all employees.

IMPACT OF COVID-19 ON IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED

The infrastructure sector in India was also impacted by the slowdown in the economic and business
environment. However, the sector demonstrated relative resilience during the Covid-19 pandemic and
several indicators point towards recovery back to pre-covid levels. The management of your Company took
all possible measures to ensure continuity of requisite services to all its clients during this phase at the same
time implementing all effective measures to contain the spread of the virus amongst all its stakeholders by
following all applicable guidelines issued by authorities from time to time.
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AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’ REPORT

M/s. Chander Parkash & Co., Chartered Accountants, were appointed as Statutory Auditors of the Company
for the Financial Year 2020-21 by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

The audited statement of accounts along with the report of Auditors is appended with comments of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India. The statement of accounts and notes to accounts are self-
explanatory and needs no comments.

M/s. Chander Parkash & Co., Chartered Accountants, have further been appointed as Statutory Auditors of
the Company for the Financial Year 2021-22 by the Office of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepted any Deposits during the year; therefore, no disclosure is required.

PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES

Your Company being a Government Company is not required to give particulars of employees in terms of
provisions of Section 197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with rule 5 the Companies (Appointment &
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel Rules), 2014.

ANNUAL RETURN

Pursuant to the provisions of section 92 (3) read with section 134 (3) (a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rules framed thereunder, the Annual Return, for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2021 is available on the
website of the Company i.e. www.iifclprojects.com and can be accessed through the web link - http://www.
iifclprojects.com/wp-content/uploads/2021/11/Form_MGT_7-4.pdf.

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD

During the financial year ending March 31, 2021, the following meetings of the Board and Committees of
the Board were conducted and the details of meetings attended by Directors.

DETAILS OF BOARD MEETINGS ATTENDED

Name of Directors September 07, | December 04,
2020 2020
Yes Yes Yes NA NA

Mr. Alok Perti

Mr. P.R. Jaishankar No Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Palash Srivastava Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Gaurav Kumar NA NA Yes Yes Yes
Mr. Pawan Kumar NA NA NA Yes Yes

J Mr. P.R. Jaishankar was appointed as Additional Director w.e.f. May 29, 2020.
J Mr. Pankaj Jain resigned w.e.f. May 29", 2020.
o Mr. Alok Perti resigned w.e.f September 07, 2020.

J Mr. Gaurav Kumar and Mr. Pawan Kumar are appointed as Nominee Directors of the Company w.e.f.
215t July, 2020 and 20™ October, 2020 respectively.
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DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Your Directors state that:

1. in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2021, the applicable
Indian accounting standards read with the requirements set out under the Companies (Indian
Accounting Standards) Rules 2015, have been followed along with proper explanation relating to
material departures, if any;

2. the directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended March 31, 2021 and of the profit
of the Company for that period;

3. the directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of
the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

4. the directors have prepared the accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2021 on a ‘going
concern’ basis;

5. the directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that such
internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively;

6. the directors have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

During the financial year ended March 31, 2021, there are following appointment and resignation of
Directors in the Company.

Mr. P R Jaishankar was appointed as additional director of the Company w.e.f. May 29, 2020 and the
appointment was regularized in the Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 28" December, 2020.

Mr. Pankaj Jain resigned from Directorship w.e.f May 29", 2020 and Mr. Alok Perti resigned w.e.f. September
07th, 2020. The Board places on record its sincere appreciation and gratitude for the valuable guidance
received from them during their tenure as Director.

Further, Mr. Gaurav Kumar and Mr. Pawan Kumar were appointed as Nominee Directors of the Company
w.e.f. 215 July, 2020 and 20" October, 2020, respectively.

In compliance with the provisions of Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 requisite declaration have
been received from the Independent Director regarding meeting the criteria of Independence.

The provisions relating to directors liable to retire by rotation at the Annual General Meeting is not applicable
to the Company as the Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of India Infrastructure Finance Company
Limited, a Government Company.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS AS PER SECTION 186

The Company has not given loans or guarantees for loans taken by others from Banks and financial
institutions.

The Company has not made any investment as per section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013.
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PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES AS PER
SECTION 188

All contracts/arrangements/transactions entered by the Company during the financial year with related
parties were in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.

The details are as hereunder:

Name(s) of related party India Infrastructure Finance IIFC (UK) Limited
Company Limited

Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ Rent, Power & Fuel Advisory Service
transactions
Amount of the transaction Rs. 89.45 Lacs Rs. 581.23 Lacs

Your Directors also draw attention of the members to Note 28.4 to the financial statement which set out
related party disclosure.

MATERIAL CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS, IF ANY AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

The details of conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo are as
follows:
Conservation of energy and Technology absorption:

The Company is not required to disclose particulars relating to conversation of energy and technology
absorption as your company does not undertake manufacturing activity. However, Company has taken
adequate measures to conserve energy consumption in the office premises.

Foreign exchange earnings and Outgo:

During the year under review, the Company has Rs. 575.42 Lacs foreign exchange earnings.

The foreign currency outgo during the year under review was NIL.

SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR OR COURTS OR
TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY’S OPERATIONS
IN FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by the regulator or courts or tribunals impacting the
going concern status and company’s operations in future.

ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Your company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference to closing of books of accounts
and financial statements. During the year under review, such controls were reviewed and tested through a
study conducted by our statutory auditor and the observations were incorporated as part of the Independent
Auditor’s Report placed before the Board.

There were no reportable material weakness in the design or operations and the report stated that internal
financial controls were operating effectively as at 315 March 2021.
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GENERAL

Your Directors further state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect of various items, which are
only applicable to listed companies or where there were no transactions during the year under review.

Further, your Directors state that during the year under review, there were no cases filed pursuant to the
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

The Board of Directors of your Company is thankful to the Government of India and particularly IIFCL for
providing their continued support and cooperation in the growth and establishment of the Company. The
Board is also thankful to the Comptroller and Auditor General of India and the Auditors of the Company for
their valuable guidance and advice.

Your Directors place on record their sincere gratitude to the Board of the Company whose guidance and
valuable direction will enable it to tread the path towards the objective.

Your Directors place on record their sincere appreciation of the contributions made by the employees at all
levels through their hard work, dedication, solidarity and support.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Sd/-
PR Jaishankar
Director and Chairman
DIN - 06711526
Place: New Delhi

Date: 24.11.2021
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (REVISED)

TO THE MEMBERS OF IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying Ind AS financial statements of IFCL PROJECTS LIMITED, New Delhi
(“the company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2021, the Statement of Profit and
Loss. the cash flow statement and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. (herein after referred to as
Ind AS Financial statements)

Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the aforesaid
Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act 2013 (-Act’) in the manner
so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Accounting Principles generally accepted in
India, including the Ind AS of the financial position of the company as at March 31, 2021 and, its financial
performance, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10)
of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of Ind AS financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide
a separate opinion on these matters.

Emphasis of Matter

There was no matter to be emphasized.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and presentation of its report (herein
after called as “Board Report) which comprises various information included in the Board Report including
Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report required under section 134(3) of the Companies
Act 2013 but does not include the Ind AS financial statement and our auditor’s report thereon.
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Reason of Revision

The reason of revision of auditor’s report is due to an amendment in Annexure B “Directions under section
143(5) of Companies Act 2013 and as per the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India on financials of M/s IIFCL PROJECTS LTD for the financial year ended 31st March 2021-. There
is amendment in directions in point no.2 but there is no change in report in response to that respective
direction.

Responsibilities of Management for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of these Ind AS financial statements
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company
in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting Standards
specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015
as amended.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial statements that give
a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Ind AS financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing. as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to
cease operations. or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Ind AS Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Ind AS financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements
can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the Ind AS financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the Ind AS financial statements that give true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on whether the
Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and operating
effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by Company’s Directors, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the Ind AS financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Ind AS financial statements.
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REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”, issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013, we give
in the “Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable.

2 As required by section 143(5) of the Act. Directions Indicating the areas to be examined during the
course of audit, issued by the Comptroller & Auditor General of India, are annexed in “Annexure B”.

3. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(@)

(b)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and, the
statement of changes in equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of
account.

In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

Being a Government Company, the provisions of Section 164(2) of the Companies Act 2013,
are not applicable pursuant to the notification No. G.S.R. 463(E) dated 5" July, 2015 issued by
Central Government of India.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure C”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014. in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

There were no amounts which were required to he transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For CHANDER PARKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.: 010770N)

Sd/-

DISHANT KHATTER
Partner

(Membership No.:540382)

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21.09.2021
UDIN: 21540382AAAAJR7842




arftfe Raid 2020—21

\\ e

g Wad dduiEgdl @ Ruic o Qa1 | \\

31 AT 2021 BT FHG 99 & U S8 U faxiy faaroll R S/ & el &l Wad oIl & Rure |

ﬂ?ﬁﬁaﬁzfa—qzﬁwﬁsﬂﬁwﬁﬁiﬁﬁqﬁééﬁ%

1

WMT@A@W%W
feRor oiik Rerfy wfed gor fdaror gwiid
U Sfud Rar v <& 27

Q) ®T U RT3 RN gR|AUREN

ﬁmﬁﬁaﬁmﬁwﬁ@u‘ﬁmaﬁ dErdige &1 fewof

HEHT T R gREURET @ AT
faeRor ok Rerfty |fed gl fGaxoi @1
Serid gY Sfd Rere <@ 2 |

Udge g1 $o Wl uREUREl &1 a9y

BT ST AR B 915 Yifdd AT
fooar T B R U Hifae FamaT &
R BT Nfde Teas Us TE IR
Ife B A1 T 3qD! oIl dfeal B A1
Sfra e I SiE B TP

) R IAA FURT BT &6 fdog Hr
$ AW W ©, IR T8 AT sHBT W
faa=or < |

2. HIERIE! Q) T G §RT g ATl &I I
JRTA & 91 Hifad Foarad far am
2 R T HIfde guT b SRH dls
Hife TeaSl Urg g SR AT B Al
T D! oET dfedl @ A Sfud
WD I oI P T?

3. Wiepd gfMa @1 BRI | dulial, Bl WA S
Td SR IR A1 BT IfAfEE, 2013 @ ORI
FET 189 & I =T UICAT BT DIg UfHd AT

amferyd T Wi fhar 82

4. Fews @ Foll, e, TR ok JRem & ey H
FOT 3R T HUAl AfAFTTIH, 2013 B GRT 185 TG
B gRT 186 @ UTGUTEI BT Urol= fhar Tar 8, afe
forarer T 1 fdaxor § |

@ SR dfde gamE fear T g o
f TR I H I B MHR UG UBR
TAT $HG IIAR DI UPAT B <@ 8Y
Sfad 21 9fa & Rere iR Aifds womh
gREuRRal © 9 BT f geR B A
T8 < TS B
g A g TMeR Ud RAT & IR
T RPE @ AN Sid & AR W
HOH B U Bls A GURT T8 B
safery I8 @ an] T8 ¥
PO B FIAT DI GHR WdT & B
39 U 9Y ® SRM DS
AT el 2| ST < B URTUTH
3(2) HFAI WR AR & 7 |

HEA W HUEl, BAE, ARG S
AEERT AT HEET SIAIH, 2013 @
gRT 189 & 3IfAid o UIfedl H P
gferqd a1 Sufcr{d 0T Widpd w8l fdbar
2| gdfer @Ws (3) (@), (@) vd (1) o
S

TARI X H, HHAT F 3o, 9w, TRfear
3R GRem & U Al e & |qrrfad
Bt fhar ® iR e arfife, 2013 @Y
gIRT 185 Td 186 I BT | ST I8 TS
SINEERT



Annual Report 2020-21

(ii)

(iif)

(iv)

A\ “ssvexure &' 1o e wogrenoent avrtors \\Y

With reference to the Annexurc A referred to in the Independent Auditor’'s Report to the members of the
Company on the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021, we report the following:

Comment Auditor’s Opinion on Following Matter Auditor’s Remark
Required on

Fixed Assets

Inventory

Loans
Secured or
Unsecured
Granted

Loan to
director and
investment by
the company

) Whether the company is maintaining
proper records showing  full
particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets?
Whether these fixed assets have been
physically verified by the management
at reasonable intervals; whether any
material discrepancies were noticed
on such verification and if so, whether
the same have been properly dealt
with in the books of accounts?

Whether the title deeds of immovable
properties are held in the name of the
company? if not, provide the details
thereof.

Whether physical verification of inventory
has been conducted at reasonable
intervals by the management and
whether any material discrepancies were
noticed and if so, whether they have
been properly dealt with in the books of
account?

Whether the company has granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to
companies, firms, Limited Liability
partnerships or other parties covered in
the register maintained under section
189 of The Companies Act, 20137

In respect of loans, investments.
guarantees and security whether
provisions of section 185 and 186 of
the Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with. If not, provide the details
thereof.

The company has maintained proper
records showingfull particularsincluding
quantitative details and situation of
fixed assets.

Some of the Fixed Assets have been
physically verified by the management
duringthe year with a regular programme
of verification, which in our opinion, is
reasonable having regard to the size of
the company and nature of its business.
No material discrepancies between the
book records and the physical fixed
assets have been noticed.

According to the information and
explanations given to us and on the
basis of our examination of the records,
company have no immovable property.
Hence, this clause is not applicable

The nature of business of the company
is in a service sector. Accordingly, it does
not hold any physical inventory during
the year. Thus, this paragraph 3(ii) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

The company has not granted any loans,
secured or unsecured to companies,
firms or other parties covered in the
register maintained u/s 189 189 of the
Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, clause
(iii)(a),(b) and (c) are not applicable.

In our opinion, the company has not
entered into any such transaction for
giving loans, investments, guarantees,
and security that the provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act, 2013 shall apply. Thus. the clause
isn’t applicable.
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Comment Auditor’s Opinion on Following Matter Auditor’s Remark
Required on

(v)

(vi)

(vii)

Public
Deposits

Cost
Accounting
Records

Statutory
Compliance

In case, the company has accepted
deposits, whether the directives Issued
by the Reserve Bank of India and the
provisions of sections 73 to 76 or
any other relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the rules
framed thereunder, where applicable.
have been complied with? If not, the
nature of, such contraventions be stated:

If an order has been passed by Company

Law Board or National Company Law

Tribunal or Reserve Bank of India or any

court or any other tribunal, whether the

same has been complied with or not?

Whether maintenance of cost records

has been specified by the Central

Government under sub-section (1) of

section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013

and whether such accounts and records

have been so made and maintained?

a) Whether the company is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income tax, sales-
tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, cess
and any other statutory dues to the
appropriate authorities and if not, the
extent of the arrears of outstanding
statutory dues as on the last day of
the financial year concerned for a
period of more than six months from
the date they became payable, shall
be indicated?

b) Where dues of income tax or sales
tax or service tax or duty of customs
or duty of excise or value added tax
have not been deposited on account
of any dispute, then the amounts
involved and the forum where dispute
is pending shall be mentioned.

The Company has not accepted any
deposits from the public and hence the
directives issued by the Reserve Bank of
India and the provisions of Sections 73
to 76 or any other relevant provisions of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to
the deposits accepted from the public
are not applicable.

The Company is not required to maintain
cost records pursuant to the Rules
made by the Central Government for
the maintenance of cost records under
sub-section (1) of section 148 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

According to information and
explanations given to us and on
the basis of our examination of the
books; of account, and records, the
Company has been generally regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues
including Provident Fund. Employees
State Insurance. Income-Tax. Sales tax.
Service Tax. Goods and Service Tax,
Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value
added Tax, Cess and any other statutory
dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and
explanations given to us. no undisputed
amounts payable in respect of the above
were in arrears as at March 31, 2021 for
a period of more than six months from
the date on when they become payable.

According to the information and
explanation given to us, there are no
dues of income tax, sales tax, service
tax, Goods and Service Tax, duty of
customs, duty of excise, VAT outstanding
on account of any dispute.
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Comment Auditor’s Opinion on Following Matter Auditor’s Remark
Required on

(viii)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

Loan from
Banks/
Financial
Institution

Application

of Money
Received from
Equity or Loan

Fraud
Reporting

Managerial
Remuneration

Nidhi
Company
-Compliance
with Deposits

Related Party
Transactions

Whether the company has defaulted in
repayment of loans or borrowing to a
financial institution, bank, government
or dues to debenture holders? If yes, the
period and the amount of default to be
reported (in case of defaults to banks,
financial institutions, and government,
lender wise details to be provided)
Whether moneys raised by way of
initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and term
loans were applied for the purposes for
which those are raised. If not, the details
together with delays or default and
subsequent rectification? if any, as may
be applicable, be reported.

Whether any fraud by the company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or
employees has been noticed or reported
during the year? if yes, the nature and
the amount involved is to be indicated;
Whether managerial remuneration has
been paid or provided in accordance
with the requisite approvals mandated
by the provisions of Section 197 read
with Schedule V to the Companies Act?
If not, state the amount involved and
steps taken by the company for securing
refund of the same.

Whetherthe Nidhi Company has complied
with the Net Owned Funds to Deposits in
the ratio of 1:20 to meet out the liability
and whether the Nidhi Company is
maintaining ten per cent unencumbered
term deposits as specified in the Nidhi
Rules, 2014 to meet out the liability?
Whether all transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with
section 177 and 188 of Companies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details
have been disclosed in the Financial
Statements etc.. as required by the
applicable accounting standards?

Based on our audit procedures and as
per the information and explanations
given by the management, company
does not have any loans or borrowings
from any financial institution, banks.
government or debenture holders during
the year. Accordingly. paragraph 3 (viii)
of the order is not applicable.

The Company did not raise any money
by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments)
and term loans during the year.
Accordingly, paragraph 3(ix) of the Order
is not applicable.

Based on our audit procedures and
the information and explanation made
available to us no such fraud noticed or
reported during the year.

According to the information and
explanations given to us being a
Government company this clause is not
applicable.

As per information and records available
with us the company is not Nidhi
Company.

Yes, all transactions with the related
parties are in compliance with section
177 and 188 of Companies Act. 2013
where applicable and the details have
been disclosed in the Ind AS Financial
Statements as required by the applicable
accounting standards.
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Comment Auditor’s Opinion on Following Matter Auditor’s Remark
Required on

Issue of Share
Capital and
use of Amount
Raised

(xiv)

Transaction
with Director

(xv)

(xvi) Registration

from RBI

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21.09.2021

Whether the company has made
any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year
under review and if so, as to whether
the requirement of section 42 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with and the amount raised
have been usedforthe purposes forwhich
the funds were raised. If not. provide the
details in respect of the amount involved
and nature of non-compliance?

Whether the company has entered into
any non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him and if
so, whether the provisions of section
192 of Companies Act, 2013 have been
complied with?

Whether the company is required to be
registered under section 45-IA of the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and if
so, whether the registration has been
obtained?

UDIN: 21540382AAAAJR7842

Based upon the audit procedures
performed and the information and
explanations given by the management,
the company has not made any
preferential  allotment or private
placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year
under review. Accordingly. the provisions
of clause 3 (xiv) of the Order are not
applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

Based upon the audit procedures
performed and the information and
explanations given by the management,
the company has not entered into any
non-cash transactions with directors
or persons connected with him.
Accordingly. the provisions of clause 3
(xv) of the Order are not applicable to
the Company and hence not commented
upon.

In our opinion, the company is not
required to be registered under section
45-|A of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934 and accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3 (xvi) of the order are not
applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon.

For CHANDER PARKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.: 010770N)

Sd/-

DISHANT KHATTER
Partner

(Membership No.:540382)




arftfe Raid 2020—21

\\ g

g9 Wad ddEsl o Raid @ dar 7 \\

31 Ard 2021 & gaTw fa<fa adf @ forg Avd andangundiva wivtacy fa. @ fa<hy faawon w sw+h
AfSfm 2013 B gRT 143(5) @ favfa Ay 3R RA & FEF® ¢d wEGE@REd g1 W) ey
v e

@Rl TR YHIG
mgawﬁ?ﬁu

1

RT IS YOIl & AgH I 941

g 4 TE THAN U4 WA b

AGTHRUT oIFe- bl AT BRI B
forT du & U el ®7 afe ' o

AR I d UM Igcl AeeH
P ARgH W GY TR el Bl

JTSET YUl & T8} oIThRYT of-aH
B JAHRUT B ORI UHTaT & AT
afal & SAUE W wurE, AT B &,
aftfa fapar S \dar g |

FIT GAA ST AT FT D GAYIA b
folU HH=T BT FTHAT B BRI HUHT
P RURIAT ERT SR /R0 /TSl
M W g e o 8 /dSC @
ST AT ®7 Ife ' ar faxig gvma
BT fIaRoT < | T U AT DT Aol 9
TOET BT g 57 (A FORTAT ERBRNT
U B A Ig ST FURTAr B B
Aifafds orRaRiedl & forw i @
BT ®)

I Bw /I goirgal | faftne
groHRt @ forw urd /ur fAfet @r
9% 7199 U4 Tl & SR I WY
oG/ SYANT fhar AT o? faere™
& JHA! B AT IIC |

T A3 feeel
fesi®: 21.09.2021
IS YA 21540382YTYTTGIANR7842

U B bl ReeH 2 |

BRI oTETIRIET 3R &4 &1 TS SR
Ud FRAT $ AJAR 3sc! ed &
e} PIg HT AGIHRUT e AT /
Faifed el far mr ®| degER
Rt & SRR R BIg yMa T
qST 2 |

T 4 R TSN U WRIRR &
SIER HHT 7 PIs 0T T8l o1l © |
31 I AN TE & |

B4 I TS Gl G WRIGRU & AR
oI BN IETaRIeT Ufhamsll & 3MeR
R T HATTI A IO IIEH b
¥ %. 3500,000 B ol SfRAT F gD
o™ 7 2l & TR S wU A ol
faram wTar 2|

(it

$d T<Y UHTY US &.
e YPHIScTH
YoflbRoT |. 010770TA)

gl /—
feena @weex
GIECN

(geadr 9. 540382)



Annual Report 2020-21

‘ANNEXURE B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act 2013 and as per the directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India on financials of M/s IIFCL PROJECTS LTD for the financial year
ended 31st March 2021.

Impact on
Accounts and
Ind AS financial
statements
1. Whether the company has system in As per the information and explanation Nil
place to process all the accounting given to us, the company has a system
transactions through IT system? If in place to process all accounting
yes, the implications of processing transactions through IT system.
of accounting transactions outside IT
system on the integrity of the accounts
along with the financial implications, if
any, may be stated. —

Based on the audit procedures carried
out and as per the information and
explanations given to us no accounting
transactions have been processed/
carried out outside the IT system.
Accordingly, there are no implications
on the integrity of the accounts.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of As per the information and explanation Nil
an existing loan or cases of waiver/ given to us the company has not taken
write off of debts /loans/interest etc. any loans. Hence, not applicable.
made by a lender to the company due
to the company’s inability to repay
the loan? If yes, the financial impact
may be stated. Whether such cases
are properly accounted for? (In case,
lender is a government company, them
this direction is also applicable for
statutory auditor of Lender Company).

3. Whether funds received/receivable As per the information and explanation Nil
for specific schemes from central/ given to us and based on the audit
state  agencies were properly procedures carried out, the fund
accounted for/ utilized as per its term received from Ministry of Textiles of Rs.
and conditions? List the cases of 35,00,000 as revenue grant has been
deviation properly accounted for as per its terms

and conditions in the books of accounts.

For CHANDER PARKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.: 010770N)

Sd/-
DISHANT KHATTER
Partner
(Membership No.:540382)
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21.09.2021
UDIN: 21540382AAAAJR7842
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‘ANNEXURE C” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT \\

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company
for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Financial Controls
over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (- ICAI”).

These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors. the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued
by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act. 2013. to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial oontrols, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls
and, both issued by, the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance
Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal
financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls
over financial reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the
standalone financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
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(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company:

(2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that
receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of
management and directors of the company: and

(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition.
use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial
Statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with
the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects. an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as
at March 31, 2021. based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For CHANDER PARKASH & CO
Chartered Accountants
(Firm Registration No.: 010770N)

Sd/-
DISHANT KHATTER
Partner
(Membership No.:540382)
Place: New Delhi
Date: 21.09.2021
UDIN: 21540382AAAAJR7842
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IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2021

In INR
e W R o e |
2021 (Audited) 2020 (Audited)
| ASSETS
1 Non-current assets
(a) Property, Plant and equipment 2 11,19,288 12,08,822
(b) Capital work-in-progress - -
(c) Other Intangible assets 3 38,084 14,838
(d) Financial Assets
(i) Investments - -
(ii) Loans 4.1 32,10,997 22,25,745
(iii) Other financial assets 4.2 - -
(e) Deferred tax assets (Net) 5 63,54,586 48,00,134
(f) Other non-current assets 6 7,413,831 4,43,302
2 Current assets
(a) Financial Assets 7
(i) Trade Receivables 71 2,43,82,111 1,79,97,385
(i) Cash and cash equivalents 7.2 1,40,55,775 69,58,670
(iif) Bank Balances other than (ii) above 7.3 16,77,32,000 14,21,00,000
(iv) Loans 74 331,524 274,286
(v) Other financial assets 7.5 62,26,018 56,42,376
(b) Other Current Assets 8 38,44,594 26,31,302
(c) Current Tax Asset (Net) 9 - 842,505
Total Assets 22,80,08,809 18,51,39,365
] EQUITY & LIABILITIES
1 Equity
(a) Equity Share Capital 10 4,75,00,000 4,75,00,000
(b) Other Equity 11 13,79,78,791 11,47,32,457
2 Liabilities
Non Current Liabilities
(a) Financial liablities

(i) Trade Payables = -
(i) Other Financial Liabilities - -
(b) Provisions 12 1,25,53,916 86,85,922
(c) Defered Tax Liabilities - -
(d) Other Non Current Liabilities - -

Current liabilities

(a) Financial Liabilities 13
(i) Trade payables - -
(i) Other financial liabilities 13.1 1,28,71,367 34,90,709
(b) Other current liabilities 14 45,41,335 26,30,432
(c) Provisions 12 1,10,43,414 80,99,845
(d) Current Tax liability (Net) 9 15,19,987 -
Total Liabilities 22,80,08,809 18,51,39,365
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statements

As per Our Report on even Date Annexed
FOR CHANDER PARKASH & CO. For and on behalf of

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS the Board of Directors of IIFCL Projects Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Dishant Khatter Palash Srivastava P R Jaishankar
(Partner) (Director & Deputy CEO) (Director)

M.No. 540382 (DIN : 02007911) (DIN : 6711526)

FRN 010770N
Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10.06.2021
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\\

AZATSYHHITA Uiviaey fafics
31 HTd 2021 B I 98 & ferv

o 3R 8IS &1 faavor

\!

YRAT 5. |

31 9d 2021 ®I 31 914 2020 HI
AT Iafer & o AT 3afer » ferg
@Eradif) (GREILNIEI)

yaral | o 9,87,98,957 7,45,03,929

3T AT 1,13,19,043 90,35,638

@l o (1+11) 11,01,18,000 8,35,39,567
m o

ATl UR - -

HHAR] fRAe =g 17 6,38,59,134 4,60,43,290

AIBI 3R For REe ary 2 8,80,469 4,80,990

3T 18 1,22,25,193 1,60,30,229

@ g (1) 7,69,64396 6,25,54,509
IV arq yarest 9 &) qd o 3,31,53,203 2,09,85,058
V & a3

— AN BR 19 96,74,880 59,23,453

— R B (10,85,863) (5,56,364)

Bl DR AY 85,89,017 53,67,089
VI =1q yares) @ @afy & fag am 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969

D Y gt

B Yd A MY YA AT - -

S Y FATeAAl BT PR - -

A MG yaTed o ard - -
VIl gsaEfr & fog @y 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
VIl  3=1 <rue 3ma 20

7G fore & AT 81 @ [ory ga-aifigpa T8l [T ST

R R ASTHIRIl W YA J1 316l / (811) (1,861,697) (31,14,605)

39 Aol & HefT &g BR uw 468,589 7,83,946

I AP AT (P Bl YK) (1,393,108) (23,30,659)
IX  oafy & forg o carus ama (VI + IX) srafr & fog cmus o wa e 2,31,71,078 1,32,87,310

YD 3ATY)
X = gared @ 9 @ fag ufa sfad 9w st 27

7o (5. ) 4.88 2.80

Tgea (3. ¥) 4.88 2.80
XI o ¢ yaral @ a9 @ fag ufa sfeadt duw ecta

7o (. #H) = =

agP (%, H) - -
Xl =7q] vd < Y yAradt @ o @ fag ufa sfaadt R el

7o (3. ) 4.88 2.80

g (o #) 4.88 2.80

Ho= fewfrr o faavon & w@iga 9 & wu A & 1

AN W ffd @1 da Rud & argar
Pd AR Y TS .

P IEAETHHTA Noaey fafies o

e YHISTTH Ry ded @ ik 4

B/ — gL/ — T/ —
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GIEE) (Feere vd feet igan) ()

S 4. 540382 (1 : 02007911) (Sr : 6711526)
UH3IRU010779

I T8 feoeft

fas1i®: 10.06.2021
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IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS

FOR YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

For year ended
31st March 2021

In INR

For year ended
31st March 2020

I Revenue from operations 15 9,87,98,957 7,45,03,929
Il Other Income 16 1,13,19,043 90,35,638
Total Revenue (I+I11) 11,01,18,000 8,35,39,567
Il Expenses
Expenses on operations = -
Manpower Benefit Expenses 17 6,38,59,134 4,60,43,290
Depreciation and amortisation expense 2 8,80,469 4,80,990
Other Expenses 18 1,22,25,193 1,60,30,229
Total Expenses (lll) 7,69,64396 6,25,54,509
IV  Profit before tax from continuing operations 3,31,53,203 2,09,85,058
V  Tax Expense:
- Current Tax 19 96,74,880 59,23,453
- Deferred Tax (10,85,863) (5,56,364)
Total Tax Expense 85,89,017 53,67,089
VI Profit for the Period from continuing operations 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
Discontinued Operations
Profit from discontinuing operations before tax - -
Tax expense of discontinuing operations - -
Profit from discontinuing operations - -
VIl Profit for the Period 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
VIIl Other Comprehensive Income 20
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (1,861,697) (31,14,605)
Income tax effect relating to these items 468,589 7,83,946
Other Comprehensive Income (net of tax) (1,393,108) (23,30,659)
IX Total Comprehensive Income for the period (VIII + 2,31,71,078 1,32,87,310
1X) (Comprehensive profit and other comprehensive
income for the period)
X Earnings per equity share for profit from Continuing 27
operations
Basic (in Rs.) 4.88 2.80
Diluted (in Rs.) 4.88 2.80
X1 Earnings per equity share for profit from discontinued
operations
Basic (in Rs.) - -
Diluted (in Rs.) - -
XIl Earnings per equity share for profit from Continuing
and discontinued operations
Basic (in Rs.) 4.88 2.80
Diluted (in Rs.) 4.88 2.80
Significant Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying notes form an integral part of financial statements

As per Our Report on even Date Annexed

FOR CHANDER PARKASH & CO. For and on behalf of
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS the Board of Directors of IIFCL Projects Limited

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
Dishant Khatter Palash Srivastava P R Jaishankar

(Partner) (Director & Deputy CEO) (Director)
M.No. 540382 (DIN : 02007911) (DIN : 6711526)
FRN 010770N

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10.06.2021
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fo<ha srfeamt @ Tod gars:
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THdl g dHd] qAGd

— @] T B A Ad

sggfaa 95 & U Ay
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—  7afy S e |

feagofy:

3,31,53,203 2,09,85,058
8,80,469 4,80,990
(1,85,002) (1,46,157)
58,61,236 28,37,480
3,97,09,907 2,41,57,371
- (1,82,136)
(18,61.697) (31,14,605)
3,78,48210 2,08,60,630
(82,38.899) (63,16,650)
(82,38,899) (63,16,650)
1,42,35,130 11,71,218
3,98,000 =
1,46,33,130 11,741,218
4,42,42,441 1,57,15,198
(88,32,375) (29,91,063)
3,54,10,066 1,27,24,135
(8,14,183) (13,51,548)
(2,56,32,000) (2,36,00,000)
(10,70,779) 416,970
(2,75,16,962) (2,45,34,578)
78,93,104 (1,18,10,443)
69,58,670 1,87,69,113
1,40,55,775 69,58,670
26,163 1,821
50,29,612 39,56,849
90,00,000 30,00,000
90,00,000 30,00,000
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IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

1 (a) Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Net Profit Before Taxation
Add: Adjustment for non cash items :
Depreciation, amortization and impairment
Effect of Ind AS adjustment
Provisions/Tax Adjustments

Add: Adjustment for other items

Prior period expense

Other Comprehensive Income

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes

(b) Adjustments for Changes in Working Capital:
Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
(Increase)/decrease in Current Assets

(c) Adjustments for (Increase)/Decrease in Operating Liabilities:
Increase/(decrease) in Other Current Liabilities
Utilization of Staff welfare fund

Cash Generated from Operations
Direct Taxes Paid/Received
Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A)
2 Cash from Investment Activities :-
Capital Expenditure on Fixed Assets
(Purchase of)/ Sale of Investments/Proceeds of Bank Deposits
Loan assets
Net Cash Generated from / (used in) Investing Activities (B)
3 Cash Flow from Financing Activities :-
Net Cash Generated from / (used in) Financing Activities (C)
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash & Cash Equivalent (A+B+C)
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the beginning of the Year
Cash & Cash Equivalent at the end of year
Cash and Cash Equivalents
- Cash and Cheques in Hand
Balance with Scheduled Banks
- On Current Account
- On term Deposit Account

Notes :

InINR
Figures for the Figures for the
year ended year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
3,31,53,203 2,09,85,058
8,80,469 4,80,990
(1,85,002) (1,46,157)
58,61,236 28,37,480
3,97,09,907 2,41,57,371
- (1,82,136)
(18,61.697) (31,14,605)
3,78,48210 2,08,60,630
(82,38.899) (63,16,650)
(82,38,899) (63,16,650)
1,42,35,130 11,71,218
3,98,000 -
1,46,33,130 11,71,218
4,42,42 441 1,57,15,198
(88,32,375) (29,91,063)
3,54,10,066 1,27,24,135
(8,14,183) (13,51,548)
(2,56,32,000) (2,36,00,000)
(10,70,779) 416,970
(2,75,16,962 (2,45,34,578)
78,93,104 (1,18,10,443)
69,58,670 1,87,69,113
1,40,55,775 69,58,670
26,163 1,821
50,29,612 39,56,849
90,00,000 30,00,000

The above Statement of Cash Flow has been prepared under the indirect method setout as per Ind-AS-7
issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and notified u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.

As per Our Report on even Date Annexed
FOR CHANDER PARKASH & CO. For and on behalf of

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS the Board of Directors of IIFCL Projects Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Dishant Khatter Palash Srivastava P R Jaishankar
(Partner) (Director & Deputy CEO) (Director)

M.No. 540382 (DIN : 02007911) (DIN : 6711526)

FRN 010770N
Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10.06.2021
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31 91d, 2021 &I GuTW AT & fov sfaadt & gRad= &1 faawor

®. sfaadl TR goh 9RATI ¥Y o
31 91, 2020 91 AW 4,75,00,000
9§ & IRME sfaac TR golt # uRads -
31 9, 2021 & AW 4,75,00,000
Q. =g gfaadh IRART BUY H

Pyt | snRavdsafey |

| civ dopax Rud | vl 7 amie |
Ruifdy arafsy & Ry o 9w - 11,47,32,457 11,47,32,457
o srafy A e - - .
RaiféT arafr & y=w & g qwfar T 9w - 11,47,32,457 11,47,32,457
9 & forw o - 2,45,64,186 2,45,64,186
9 & oIy o=y ATUS A @FIPR BT YE) - -13,93,108  -13,93,108
Tf & fay Ha aus I - 2,31,71,078 2,31,71,078
q§ @ SR IAHICRT BT TS M 3,98,000
Ay B IR SYART B T8 A 3,98,000 3,98,000
TP TABIR HBS bl RAHIRT 3T 3,98,000
JMASHT I9IY X & foTq RRATHIaRoT - 4,73,256 4,73,256
Raifér saftr @ g ¥ A9 - 13,79,78,791 13,79,78,791
31 HA1d, 2020 & GHTW A & foy sfaady & uRad=l &1 faaxor
®. 3fdadl AR ol CINGI IR
31 91d, 2019 & AW 4,75,00,000
9§ & IR S TR goft # gRad=
31 A1, 2020 & AY 4,75,00,000
Q. I sfaady AR $IT H
Ry b5

RO orafy & e ¥ g <wifan o 2w 10,16,27,283  10,16,27,283
qd orafy & - 1,82,136 1,82,136
af @ g % g qetar T A - 10,14,45,147 10,14,45,147
qY & f%,rq 1,56,17,969 1,56,17,969
9§ & o 3 MUD A @IRIAR BT IF) - -23,30,659 -23,30,659
af @ Iy @a Aus I - 1,32,87,310  1,32,87,310
99 B SR AR Bl T3 M3 - -
RAFST aafer & aid F 9ty - 11,47,32,457 11,47,32,457

Tg 3faadt % gRads &7 faaxer FAH fAfdr @1 Hore gt RuE & R 2 |
TN W fafyr @1 der Ruld & rgar

Pd AR Y TS . Pd FMSATSTHHITA WoidcH fafiies &
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\\ IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED \\

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE PERIOD ENDED 31ST MARCH 2021

A. Equity share capital In INR
Balance at March 31, 2020 4,75,00,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year -
Balance at March 31, 2021 4,75,00,000

B. Other Equity In INR

| Reserve & Surplus | Ius
Staff welfare Total
Reserve Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period - 14,47,32,457 11,47,32,457

Prior period errors -
Restated balance at the beginning of the reporting period
Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of income tax)
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

11,47,32,457 11,47,32,457
2,45,64,186 2,45,64,186
-13,93,108 -13,93,108
2,31,71,078 2,31,71,078

Amount transferred during the year 3,98,000
Amount utilized during the period 3,98,000 3,98,000
Transfer to Staff welfare fund 3,98,000
Transfer to retained earning - 4,73,256 4,73,256
Balance at the end of the reporting period - 13,79,78,791 13,79,78,791
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2020
A. Equity share capital In INR
Balance at March 31, 2019 4,75,00,000
Changes in equity share capital during the year
Balance at March 31, 2020 4,75,00,000
B. Other Equity In INR
| Reserve & Surplus | Ius
Staff welfare Total

Reserve Earnings
Balance at the beginning of the reporting period 10,16, 27 283 10,16,27,283
Prior period errors - —1,82,136 -1,82,136
Restated balance at the beginning of the year - 10,14,45,147 10,14.,45,147
Profit for the year - 1,56,17,969 1,56,17,969
Other Comprehensive Income for the year (net of income tax) - (23,30,659) (23,30,659)

Total Comprehensive Income for the year - 1,32,87,310 1,32,87,310
Amount utilized during the period - >
Transfer From retained earning -
Balance at the end of the reporting period

11,47,32,457 11,47,32,457

This Statement of Changes in Equity is as per our report of even date attached

As per Our Report on even Date Annexed
FOR CHANDER PARKASH & CO. For and on behalf of

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS the Board of Directors of IIFCL Projects Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Dishant Khatter Palash Srivastava P R Jaishankar

(Partner) (Director & Deputy CEO) (Director)

M.No. 540382 (DIN : 02007911) (DIN : 6711526)
FRN 010770N

Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10.06.2021
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feaofi—4: Ax—ada= fa<ia aRgufran

41 T

SrgRIerd FHel ST aTetl |l
) FHaRal & Fr 32,10,997 22,25,745
3d AT 32,10,997 22 25,745

42 39 fa<ha Rkt

Id 3y - -

fewofi—s: amerfia &<

m_ 31 ar 2021 %} 31 ur 2020 1

MG ) gy 67.78,897 50,64,428
u) SRR BR STATY (4,24,311) (2,64,294)
M BN R\l (3T|'\fe]ﬁ|?r ErECORIE 63,54,586 48,00,134
@1 <)
Y F g8 IR R WA & o 2 &
IR HR aREuRmat
(@) IS Ud 0T URees (4,24,311) (2,64,294)
b))  FHARY fedam™ 67,78,897 50,64,428
3d AN 63,54,586 48,00,134

fewofi—e: a1 AR—ada= uRGuRmar

) e < e ara 7,13,831 4,43,302
Id oY 7,13,831 4,43,302
feaofi—7: fa<ha aRYuRiar — adam
71 YT HFUR

SrgRfera el ST arefl avqu
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Note 4 : Financial Assets Non-Current
4.1 Loans

|S.No. | Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Unsecured, considered good
i) Loans to employees 32,10,997 22,25,745
Closing Balance 32,10,997 22,25,745

4.2 Other Financial Assets
[S.No.[Particulars | Asat 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020
NIL
Closing Balance - -

Note 5 : Deferred Tax

mm As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Deferred tax assets 67.78,897 50,64,428
ii) Deferred tax liabilities (4,24,311) (2,64,294)
Deferred tax assets 63,54,586 48,00,134

(net of deferred tax liabilities)

The balance comprises to temporary
differences attributable to:

Deferred tax assets

(a) Depreciation and amortisation (4,24,311) (2,64,294)
(b) Employee Benefits 67,78,897 50,64,428
Closing Balance 63,54,586 48,00,134

Note 6 : Other Non-Current Assets

| S.No. [Particulas | Asat31stMarch2021 | As at 31st March 2020

i) Prepaid Staff Cost 7,13,831 4,43,302
Closing Balance 7,13,831 4,43,302

Note 7 : Financial Assets - Current
7.1 Trade Receivables

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31stMarch 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Unsecured, considered good

i) Receivables from related parties 1,45,94,204 1,43,39,996
i) Other Trade receivables 97,87,907 36,57,389
Total Trade Receivables 2,43,82,111 1,79,97,385

Age Wise analysis of Debtors
(a) More than 6 months - =
Unsecured-Considered good

(b) Other (less than 6 months) 2,43,82,111 1,79,97,385
Unsecured-Considered good
Closing Balance 2,43,82,111 1,79,97,385
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mm As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Balances with Bank

(a) Current Account 50,29,612 39,56,849

(b) Fixed Deposits (Maturity less than 3

Months) 90,00,000 30,00,000
i) Cash in Hand 26,163 1,821

Closing Balance 1,40,55,775 69,58,670

7.3 Bank Balances other than Cash and Cash equivalent

mm As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Other Bank Balances

i) Term Deposit in Schedule Bank (Maturi-
ty more than 3 Months but less than 12
months)

ii) Term Deposit in Schedule Bank (Maturity
more than 12 months)

Closing Balance

16,77,32,000 98,00,000
- 13,23,00,000
16,77,32,000 14,21,00,000

7.4 Loans

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Unsecured, considered good
i) Loans to employees

3,31,524

2,74,286

Closing Balance

3,31,524

2,74,286

7.5 Other Financial Assets

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Unsecured, considered good
i) Security Deposits
ii) Interest Accrued but not due

Closing Balance

3,67,000 3,67,000
58,59,018 52,75,376
62,26,018 56,42,376

Note 8 : Other Current Assets

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

i) Prepaid Expenses
ii) Prepaid Staff Cost
iii) Input GST
v)

Advance to suppliers

<

i Balance with Revenue Authorities

<

) Advance to Employees
)

Closing Balance

1,84,639 1,70,093
89,128 54,645
15,20,203 11,75,551
2,50,000 7,44,825
3,94,900 58,000
14,05,723 4,28,187
38,44,594 26,31,302
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Note 9 : Current Tax Asset (Net)

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Current Tax Asset

i) Advance Tax & TDS 68,60,512
Less: Direct Tax payable 60,18,007
Current Tax Liability
Direct tax Payable 96,74,880 =
Less : Advance Tax and TDS 81,54,894 -
Closing Balance 15,19,987 8,42,505

Note 10 : Equity Share Capital

Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Authorised
1,00,00,000 Equity Share of Rs. 10/- each 10,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00
10,00,00,000.00 10,00,00,000.00
Issued, Subscribed & Fully Paid up
47,50,000 Equity shares of Rs. 10/- each 4,75,00,000.00 4,75,00,000.00
4,75,00,000.00 4,75,00,000.00

Details of shareholder holding more than 5% in the company

As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020
Name of shareholder : :
% holding % holding

Equity shares of INR each fully paid

1) lIFCL 47,49,994 100 47,49,994 100
2) Nominees on behalf of IIFCL 6 - 6 =
Total 47,50,000 47,50,000 -

Rights, Preferences and Restrictions attaching to shares

Equity Shares: The Company has one class of Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10 per share. Each
shareholder is eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are
eligible to receive the remaining assets of the Company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in
proportion to their shareholding.

Reconciliation of the number of equity shares and share capital

Name of shareholder As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st March 2020

| Noofshares| Amount | No.ofshares| _ Amount

Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital 47,50,000  4,75,00,000 47,50,000 4,75,00,000
outstanding at the beginning of the year

Add: Shares Issued during the year - - - -
Issued/Subscribed and Paid up equity Capital 47,50,000  4,75,00,000 47,50,000 4,75,00,000

outstanding at the end of the year
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Note 11 : Other Equity

mm As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Staff Welfare Reserve
As per last Balance sheet - -

Add: Transfer from retained earning 3,98,000 -
Less: Amount utilized during the period 3,98,000 -
ii) Retained Earnings

As per last Balance Sheet 11,47,32,457 10,16,27,283
(+) Profit after Tax 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
(+/-) Prior period item = (1,82,136)
(+/-) Tax Adjustments 4,73,256 -
(-) Transfer to Staff welfare fund (3,98,000) -
(+/-) Items of Other comprehensive income - =
recognised directly in retained earnings

(+/-) Remeasurements of defined benefits (13,93,108) (23,30,659)
plans, net of tax

Closing Balance 13,79,78,791 11,47,32,457

Note 12 : Provisions

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

() Provisions for Employee Benefits

i) Leave Encashment 44,53,912 30,79,441
i) Gratuity 43,97,680 32,05,998
iii) Post Retirement Benefits 37,02,324 24,00,483
Non Current 1,25,53,916 86,85,922
iv) Leave Travel Concession 32,567,414 25,93,845
V) Wage Revision 77,86,000 55,06,000
Current 1,10,43,414 80,99,845
Closing Balance 2,35,97,330 1,67,85,767
Foot Note

12.1 For lIFCL Projects Employees

The disclosure required under Indian Accounting Standard-19 “Employee Benefit” in respect of defined
benefit plan is:
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RECONCILIATION OF OPENING AND CLOSING BALANCES OF THE PRESENT VALUE OF
THE DEFINED BENEFIT OBLIGATION:

mm As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

m

Gratuity

Opening balance 32,05,998 20,82,961
Interest Cost 2,17,687 1,59,555
Current service cost 7,10,493 6,00,178
Benefit paid -
Acturial Gain/Loss 2,63,682 3,63,304
43,97,860 32,05,998
(1)} Leave Encashment
Opening balance 30,79,441 20,22,708
Interest Cost 2,09,094 1,54,939
Current service cost 7,20,545 5,81,598
Benefit paid (7,02,599) (2,92,996)
Acturial Gain/Loss 11,47,431 6,13,192
44,53,912 30,79,441
() Post retirement benefit
Opening balance 24,00,483 18,42,773
Interest Cost 1,62,993 1,41,156
Current service cost 6,12,390 4,76,395
Benefit paid = =
Acturial Gain/Loss 5,26,458 (59,841)
37,02,324 24,00,483
(v) Leave Travel Concession
Opening balance 25,93,845 19,48,372
Interest Cost 1,76,122 1,49,245
Current service cost 5,63,321 5,42,046
Benefit paid - (22,43,768)
Acturial Gain/Loss (75,874) 21,97,950
32,57,414 25,93,845

Amount Recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Interest Cost, Current Service cost &

Acturial Gain / Loss

(1) Gratuity 11,91,862 11,23,037
(1) Leave Encashment 20,77,070 13,49,729
() Post retirement benefit 13,01,841 5,57,710
(Iv)  LTC 6,63,569 28,89,241

52,34,342 59,19,717
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Amount Recognised in Other Comprehensive Income Account

| S.No. [Particulars | Asat31stMarch 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Acturial Gain / Loss on obligation

(1) Gratuity 2,63,682 3,63,304
() Leave Encashment 11,47,431 6,13,192
() Post retirement benefit 5,26,458 (59,841)
(Iv)  LTC (75,874) 21,97,950

18,61,697 31,14,605

There are no Investment held against the provision for gratuity and leave encashment.

Actuarial Assumptions: 31st March 2021

Method Of Valuation : Project Unit Credit Method

Discount Rate : 6.79%

Salary Escalation Rate: 5.50%

Retirement Age: 60 Years

Withdrawal Rate: 3% at younger ages upto 30 years, From age 31 to 44 it is 2% and reducing
upto 1% at older age from 44 years according to graduated scale.

Mortality Rate India Assured Lives Mortality (2006-08) Ult.

Sensitivity analysis:

The above sensitivity analysis is based on a change in an assumption while holding all other assumptions
constant. In practice, this is unlikely to occur, and changes in some of the assumptions may be correlated.
When calculating the sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to significant actuarial assumptions the
same method (projected unit credit method) has been applied as when calculating the defined benefit
obligation recognised within the statement of financial position.

Note 13 : Financial Liabilities

13.1 Other Financial Liabilities

mm As at 31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

Payable to employees 34,85,936
ii) Expenses Payable 93,85,430 34,90,709
Closing Balance 1,28,71,367 34,90,709

Note 14 : Other Current Liabilities

| S.No. |Particulars | Asat31st March 2021 | As at 31st March 2020

i) Duties & Taxes Payable 36,51,500 26,30,432
iii) Advance against service 8,89,835 =
Closing Balance 45,41,335 26,30,432
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Note 15 : Revenue from operations

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Advisory Service Fee from:

i) Syndication 5,33,333 -
ii) Consultancy 3,80,87,895 1,73,71,929
iii) IIFC UK 5,81,01,464 5,71,32,000
iv) Government Grant 20,76,265 -

Closing Balance 9,87,98,957 7,45,03,929

Note 16 : Other Income

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

) Non Related and recurring
i) Interest Income On Fixed Deposits 1.06,54,988 84,01,569
ii) Interest income on IT refund 39,008 3,97,224
iii) Unwinding interest on employee loan 2,74.820 2,23,421
(1)} Related and recurring - -
(1)) Related and non-recurring 3,50.226 13,424
(v) Non Related and non-recurring - -
Closing Balance 1,13,19,043 90,35,638

Note 17 : Manpower Benefit Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

i) Salaries and Wages 3,97,75,924 3,30,50,118

ii) Consultants Fee 1,22,54,026 38,92,629

iii) Sub consultants fee 19,17,800 3,20,000
iv) Contribution to Retiral Benefits 43,00,269 36,20,309
V) Staff Welfare Expenses 11,66,361 15,76,577
Vi) Outsourced Staff cost 43,54,936 35,06,394
vii) Amortisation of staff cost 89,818 77,263
Closing Balance 6,38,59,134 4,60,43,290

Note 18 : Other Expenses

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Auditor Remuneration 32,000 30,700

ii) Rent 73,23,815 75,38,821

iii) Power & Office Maintenance 7,43.904 11,80,882

iv) Travelling Expenses 4,14,295 19,28,813

V) Legal & Professional Expenses 4,89,862 12,71,418

Vi) Rates & Taxes 35,305 1,25,585
vii) Printing & Stationery 67,526 2,04,706
viii) Computer Running & Maintenance 2,96,095 2,30,596
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fUBel ¥ & qq99 PR b G H

FHRITST

IATd dR

IR IR & ST Ud Rada | g (10,85,863) (5,56,364)
a9 9 85,89,017 53,67,089

feuofi—20: a1 @aUs I (3NRfRNE)
20.1 3T AUG AT & gch (NAIME)
gfFadl ¥ &R YR @) aRféa fAfer 7 aefisng & aRads & I srerT—arer T <erfar war 2

Y I S
- afsr & forg afer & foru

FeiRe TSR AT BT g=: H19+ (18,61,697) (31,14,605)
Hel & e e T Ay 3R B & 4,68,589 7,83,946
wY # g AP el fhar S

Id Y (13,93,108) (23,30,659)

20.2 9% & SIRME NHIRME A wr=gdr yrwd Hal 9 Gefera mefia &)

Y I S
- afer & forg afsr & forg

ARHTIYT STHBRT AR B g: AU 1R 4,68,589 7,83,946
Y& BN/
Id Y 4,68,589 7,83,946
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Note 18 : Other Expenses (Contd.)

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Vehicle Running & Maintenance 87,721 1,44,967
x) Repairs & Maintenance Others 50,049 30,375
Xii) Bad Debts -
Xi) Communication Expenses 3.35,947 1,92,543
XV) Administrative & Other Expenses 23,48,673 31,50,823
Closing Balance 1,22,25,193 1,60,30,229

Note 18.1 Details of payments to Auditor

Pavment to Auditors For the year ended For the year ended
M 31st March 2021 31st March 2020

As Auditor:

Statutory Audit 22,000 20,700
Tax Audit 10,000 10,000
Total 32,000 30,700

Note 19 : Current Tax

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Current Income Tax

Current Income Tax charge 96,74,880 59,23,453

Adjustments in respect of current income -
tax of previous year

Deferred Tax

Relating to origination and reversal of (10,85,863) (5,56,364)
temporary differences
Closing Balance 85,89,017 53,67,089

Note 20 : Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

20.1 Components of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
The disaggregation of changes to OCI by each type of reserve in equity is shown below

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020

Remeasurement of Defined benefit plans (18,61,697) (31,14,605)
Income Tax relating to Items that will not 4,68,589 7,83,946
be reclassified to profit and loss

Closing Balance (13,93,108) (23,30,659)

20.2 Deferred tax related to items recognised in OCI during the year:

For the year ended For the year ended
31st March 2021 31st March 2020
Net Loss/gain on Remeasurement of 4,68,589 7,83,946

Defined benefit plans
Closing Balance 4,68,589 7,83,946
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fewofi—21: ko1 gfaadt srgura

31T fbar T e I I
SHR N NSl
0T SiFgST uTd

Sfadr (Rl . 10) 4,75,00,000 4,75,00,000
o 3RS (Rl . 11) 13,79,78,791 11,47,32,457
wd shad 18,54,78,791 16,22,32,457
o e ST 0:100 0:100

fewofi—22: faQel ga1 A =a¥: 31.03.2021 &I YA
fewofi—23: seR¥® QIATG— 31.03.2021 &I I[H

focT a¥ 201213 @ HET H B. 2,26,652/— DI IHAT AT BT B fTURT gRT GRS fbar Tar g s
Ract w7 b e TGt BT & | T, A1, 2020 H IS & A1 I & a1 HH+T = faare 9
foreary IIoAT BT A So™ b1 Aol forar JiR SiUfed BR T o BR e

fewofi—24: 31.03.2021 &I YSil yfaagdar
fewufi—25: gedgaa urRsifie

AT HHANT AT

ERERCK S 54,00,000 54,00,000
RISHIR qeere v = =
B 54,00,000 54,00,000

fewofi—26: Sfada gea Ara+
(i) Aoflar fa<ha 9=

farar S | qﬁfﬁ; T | wdd | o aRee
Hva an<ang i v | an<isng IR

fa<ha afRafRran

HHATRAT DI Fe0T 43,45,480 33,02,989

Y ATIR - - 24382111 - - 1,79,97,385

el Td el TG - - 1,40,55,775 - - 69,58,670

THel Td Thal TG D - - 16,77,32,000 - - 14,21,00,000

AT 9B Y

o= faxir uReufr - - 62,26,018 - 5 56,42,376

o fa<iia uReufmi 21,67,41,384 - - 17,60,01,420

fa<fra Igamg

FEN

U MU

= fo<ig <gam

$d fa<ia Sgag - - 1,28,71,367 . - 34,90,709
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Note 21 : Debt Equity Ratio

Particulars | As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st Mar 2020

Dividend Paid Nil Nil
Borrowings Nil Nil
Debt Equity Ratio

Equity (Note No.10) 4,75,00,000 4,75,00,000
Other equity (Note No.11) 13,79,78,791 11,47,32,457
Total Equity 18,54,78,791 16,22,32,457
Debt Equity Ratio 0:100 0:100

Note 22 : Expenditure in Foreign currency- NIL as on 31.03.2021
Note 23 : Contingent Liabilities- NIL as on 31.03.2021

An outstanding demand of Rs. 2,26,652/- pertaining to F.Y.2012-13 has been adjusted by the Income Tax
Department against which the Company has filed an appeal. However, after discussion with ITO in March
2020, the Company has decided to avail the Vivad Se Vishwas Scheme and has deposited the requisite Tax.

Note 24 : Capital Commitment- NIL as on 31.03.2021

Note 25 : Managerial Remuneration

(Particulars = | As at 31st March 2021 As at 31st Mar 2020

Short Term Employee Benefits

Salary and allowances 54,00,000 54,00,000
Post employment benefits Nil Nil
Total 54,00,000 54,00,000

Note 26 : Fair Value Measurements

(i) Financial Instruments by Category

| 3March2022 |  31March2020 |
FVTPL FVTOCI Amortised FVTPL ey Amortised
Cost Cost

Financial Assets

Loans to Employees 43,45,480 33,02,989
Trade Receivables - 2,43,82,111 - - 1,79,97,385
Cash and Cash Equivalents - - 1,40,55,775 - - 69,58,670
Bank Balances other than - - 16,77,32,000 = - 14,21,00,000
Cash and Cash equivalent

Other Financial Assets - - 62,26,018 = - 56,42,376
Total Financial Assets 21,67,41,384 - - 17,60,01,420
Financial Liabilities

Borrowings = = o - - =
Trade Payables - = - - - -
Other financial liabilities - - - - - -
Total Financial Liabilities - - 1,28,71,367 - - 34,90,709
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(ii) fa<ha aREuRmaY v qaaRt &1 Sfaa e R o1 age ard 9= 3neT ST @

31 91 2021 31 91 2020
Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

fa<ira aReufran

HHATRAT BT FoT 43.45,480 35,42,521 33.02,989 25,00,030

3=y faxirg uReufrr 62.26,018 62,26,018 56,42,376 56.42,376

g gREuRmEr 1,05,71,498 97,68,539 89,45,365 81,42,406

faxig <gag 1,28,71,367 1,28,71,367 34,90,709 34,90,709

= foia <aamg 1,28,71,367 1,28,71,367 34,90,709 34,90,709
1,28,71,367 1,28,71,367 34,90,709 34,90,709

AR TR, FHal U4 Fhal GG, dob Y, 3= o< aReufmdl vd o faxiia gareii &1 g8+ i1 S9a!
AT STafey UBRT & HRU SD ST oI B JATAR AR B Sl B |

Foll & oy IR Hog 1 IO aEHH SUR &R BT STANT PR BC dlel Ahal Yalg & MR W $I 718 off |
PBISCRUTS] HSe SIREH Afed IR—@dld AT §7YC Pl MM B & BRI Iv Sad oI IRITBR B

TR 3 SfId el & v | Eiigpd fhar T 2

Sfaa Joa ITRIaR
TR 1— |AF uRufrat a1 areaart & forg afha Arde § Sgad o @rmEim) |

TR 2 — WR 1 4 AT I§d eI & IfAdl $9Yc Sl IRFURTT a1 <aareli & fog a1 a1 gl w9 9 (a1eHq
oI & U H) I7 el ®U # (@i Hedt ¥ forg 70) anmawad w1 € |

R 3 — URHURET a1 ITamei @ foly $9Ye O W I A aTel Adhe 3T WX AIRT & BN ¥ |

fFrafoRad arfere # O aRFuRRN 3R <IdRl & ST oI & HH B K0T aGall AN IR A DI ST
T &

31.03.2021 @I

fa<fa uRufran

For gRENTH aNTd 0R

foxira aR<ufr

HHATRAT BT 0T - - 35,45,521 35,45,521
35,45,521 35,45,521

31.03.2020 @I

fa<ira afRufrad

For gRENeM aFTd 0R

faxia aR<afrr

HHATRAT BT FET - - 33,02,989 33,02,989
33,02,989 33,02,989
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(ii) Fair value of financial assets and liabilities that are measured at amortised cost:

31st Mar 2021 31st Mar 2020

Carrying value Fair value Carrying value Fair value

Financial Assets

Loans to Employees 43.45,480 35,42,521 33.02,989 25,00,030
Other Financial Assets 62.26,018 62,26,018 56,42,376 56.42,376
Total Assets 1,05,71,498 97,68,539 89,45,365 81,42,406
Financial Liabilities 1,28,71,367 1,28,71,367 34,90,709 34,90,709
Other financial liabilities 1,28,71,367 1,28,71,367 34,90,709 34,90,709

1,28,71,367 1,28,71,367 34,90,709 34,90,709

The carrying amounts of Trade Receivables , Cash and cash equivalents, Bank Balances, other financial
assets and other financial liabilities are considered to be the same as their Fair values, due to their short
term nature.

The Fair value for loans were calculated based on cash flows discounted using the current lending rate. They
are classified as Level 3 Fair Values in the fair value hierarchy due to the inclusion of unobservable input
including counterparty credit risk.

Fair Value hierarchy

Level 1- Quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilties

Level 2- Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the assets or liabilty,
either directly (i.e. as prices) or indirectly (i.e. derived form prices)

Level 3- Inputs for the assets or liabilties that are not based on observable market data (unobservable
inputs)

The following table presents the fair value measurement hierarchy of financial assets and liabilties measured
at amortised cost:-

As at 31-03-2021

Particuars | levell | levei2z | loveld | Total |

Financial Assets

Financial assets at
Amortised Cost

Loans to Employees - - 35,45,521 35,45,521
35,45,521 35,45,521

As at 31-03-2020

Particwars | Lovels | levi2 | levis | Total

Financial Assets

Financial assets at
Amortised Cost

Loans to Employees - - 33,02,989 33,02,989
33,02,989 33,02,989

73




arftfe Raid 2020—21

feaeft 27 — ufy sR 36+

b CIER LG

Gl q% q-—(ﬂa:ﬁ ﬁ 4.88 2.80
AP T gATAA A - -
aqpd sdiv

a9 W AT 4.88 2.80
AP T gATAA A

271 9fad AR IRW s
iy IR IRGF mHE B AT B 7T ST fhU MU sfdadl IR A1 srHe SR 9iRd siAd wwe:

FHU B AIRYRDT BT T AT

I < YT 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
NERIIMCEICE ]

IRre THTH & T F TG B TS SIS 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
TRy IR IRAP e B ST | IIRT @ ARG 47,50,000 47,50,000
I are|

272 yfd WA agPpa e
gfd IRR T AFEA DI TUET & g ITINT fby MU SfFadl IRRT @1 el iR wIikd sii|a E=

B B IRERSDI BT T A

Tl I TETAA o 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
JAd Y gaATeH A

IR¥F THTA B TOHT F SYART A T AT 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
Uiy 9) ARYP e B Sy W IRRT @ 9Ra 47,50,000 47,50,000
IR IRCECH]

fewoft 28 : Us—qud 24 "Hag urdt ywed gRT uféra weftra urdt gweq
28.1 Y& ydudIA Pififd

3 O) 3R SIA%AR — 3fedel Ud ez

) TeTeT SNard — Fewe Td SU g1 HriueTd AUDRI
282 d SUH¥ o FRee &1 < giar 8: 3=

28.3 BIfesT Hul: AT IPREFR B39 - fafics
WEAS DU IAMEAETANA [T Heishie HT forfics
IMSIMSTHAT (Id) forfics
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Note 27 : Earnings Per Share

Particulars | Asat st March 2021 | _As at 31t Mar 2020

Basic EPS

From continuing Operations 4.88 2.80
From discontinuing Operations =

Diluted EPS

From continuing Operations 4.88 2.80

From discontinuing Operations

27.1Basic Earning Per Share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of basic earning per share:-

Profit attributable to equity holders of the company:

From continuing Operations 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
From discontinuing Operations -

Earnings used in calculation of Basic EPS 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
Weighted average number of shares for the 47,50,000 47,50,000

purpose of basic earnings per share

27.2 Diluted Earning Per Share

The earnings and weighted average number of equity shares used in calculation of diluted earning per share:-

Particuiars | Asat3stMarch2021 | As at 3ist Mar 2020

Profit attributable to equity holders of the

company:
From continuing Operations 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
From discontinuing Operations =

Earnings used in calculation of Diluted EPS 2,45,64,186 1,56,17,969
Weighted average number of shares for the 47,50,000 47,50,000

purpose of diluted earnings per share

Note 28. Related Party disclosures as required by Ind-AS 24 “Related party Disclosure

28.1 Key Management Personnel

Shri P.R.Jaishankar -Chairman & Director

Shri Palash Srivastava - Director & Deputy Chief Executive Officer
28.2 Enterprises in which Directors interest exist- NIL

28.3 Holding Company: Indian Infrastructure Finance Company Limited

Associate Concern: |IFCL Asset Management Company Limited
[IFC (UK) Limited
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28.4 deferg uifdal & d9e &1 Ubed

1. 3fSUT SPRTIFR  HIEad
HrHT forfics

3 S U sfar<a
qiRsIfie

31 9T 2021

RECE|

73,23,815.00
7,28,544.00
8,93,374.00
89,45,733.00

5,81,01,464.00
22,237.00

5,81,23,701.00

54,00,000.00

feuofy 29 — fa<fiar faavon &1 srgHles

31 "1™ 2020

75,38,821.00
10,79,355.00

5,45,988.00
91,64,164.00

5,71,32,000.00
3,16,278.00

5,74,48,278.00

54,00,000.00

TRAT 5. |
91T IR+
(ergRfera, sr=dl Wi WM arel)
31 "1 2021 31 91 2020
51,92,419.00 27,43,545.00
51,92,419.00 27,43,545.00
1,45,94,204.19  1,43,39,996.07
1,4594,204.19 1,43,39,996.07
4,50,000.00

O faa=oT 10.06.2021 BT FRerd Fed gRT SN fdby &M & oIy srgHIfad fby U o |
feaofy 30— S feenfader & AR yaras @ /81 &1 gdea

T T & A1 AN (3 3T BT BIShR PX W qd o/
rferey, srfafafdre &R smareTe® A< &R faxiy amTa |fdd)

AR g fafyr & da Raid & agar

Pd dqX YD TS &.
¢S YPHISc Ty

Bl /—

feenia @eex
(r=Te)

I . 540382
UH3TRT[010779
T 98 feeeft
femT®: 10.06.2021
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Transactions
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T

in INR

Outstanding Amount*

Particulars (Unsecured, Considered Good)
31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20 31-Mar-21 31-Mar-20

1. India Infrastructure 51,92,419.00 27,43,545.00
Finance Company Limited

Reimbursements:

Rent: 73,23,815.00 75,38,821.00

Power and Fuel: 7,28,544.00 10,79,355.00

Others: 8,93,374.00 5,45,988.00

Total 89,45,733.00 91,64,164.00 51,92,419.00 27,43,545.00

2. lIFC(UK) Limited

Advisory Fee 5,81,01,464.00 5,71,32,000.00 1,45,94,204.19 1,43,39,996.07

Other Reimbursements 22,237.00 3,16,278.00

Total 5,81,23,701.00 5,74,48,278.00 1,45,94,204.19 1,43,39,996.07

3 Shri Palash Srivastava

Remuneration 54,00,000.00 54,00,000.00 4,50,000.00

Note 29. Approval of financial statement

The financial statements were approved for issue by the Board of Directors on 10.06.2021

Note 30. Disclosure of Operating Profit/Loss as per DPE Gudeline

CPSE with operating profit (Profit/Surplus before Tax excluding Other
Income, Extraordinary and Exceptional Items and including Finance Cost) Zidasnded SRl

As per Our Report on even Date Annexed
FOR CHANDER PARKASH & CO. For and on behalf of

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS the Board of Directors of IIFCL Projects Limited
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

Dishant Khatter Palash Srivastava P R Jaishankar
(Partner) (Director & Deputy CEO) (Director)

M.No. 540382 (DIN : 02007911) (DIN : 6711526)

FRN 010770N
Place : New Delhi
Dated : 10.06.2021
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Sl arfSsifred, 2013 @Y aRT 143(6) () @ iasfa 31 #@rd, 2021 H GHG IH D
forg g uwdiva yiviacy fafics @ faxii faavon R wRa @ fa=s w4
HEraEr g o feufor

Hul R, 2013 & sidda FEiRa faxiia Ry e & a/gwu 31 A/ 2021 @ 99« 99 & oy
JMEIMSTHHITSA Uoraed forfics & O fIaRvr TR & @1 TR Bu= yded &1 & | g &7 ey
139(5) & I YRA & FEF® Ud Aela@ied gRI Fgad fAfde oramRlerds srafas &1 a1 143(10) &
ia MR JETRieT AFMel & JFAR WA @RI IR AEIRT AT 1 g 143 & faiid faxi
fqeRor R YU I e HRA B forg THER 2| I8 SeolaHd € b I8 Bl Sa fadie 21 RYdwR 2021 @1
HNfAT eraroien Rurd # =ifar a1 € 91 S9! el fai® 10 S 2021 &1 d@mRien R &1 = o 2|

H RA & 9% Td ARTeRaTNIeTd @ 3R W 31 A1, 2021 B GANC a9 & oY STERMSUHAIvS Urotae s
fafice @ foxig faavor @1 im0 arT 143(6)(@) & I ITIIRS TN BT B | TT ATYRD oT@TIRIe
wWAd w0 ¥ AE oRaiegd B afbT TR W S 99 B TR © SR T I WU 9 Affe dmrmies &R
DU JRHIRAT B YUAre qMl GO ol RHrS & Yo Ffar e & forg HAfAd vt ol € |

faftres rammRias @ RuE # 5 T deieel & aRled § /e amRie & SRM W gRT UK ol@TRie
fewfordl @1 AN B & P H, IR & Jrgees 143(6)(M) & d8d U dEaTieTd &1 RUIE W A1 SRS
Rard w3 Big 3R fewelt 781 & |

IRd & FR3$ Ud Aeraaaeas
@ fov vqd SHa) 3 @

B/ —

(g )
g fAeee d@adar (Sen T 9 sruive &) a8 faoeh

;A3 faedd!
fesi®: 11.11.2021
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b) OF
THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF IIFCL PROJECTS LIMITED FOR THE
YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of IIFCL Projects Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 in
accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and
Auditor General of India under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the standards on
auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their
Revised Audit Report dated 21 September 2021 which supersedes their earlier audit report dated 10 June
2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a supplementary audit of the
financial statements of IIFCL Projects Limited for the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a)
of the Act. This supplementary audit has been carried out independently without access to the working
papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and Company
personnel and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revision made in the statutory auditor’s report, to give effect to one of my audit observations
raised during supplementary audit, | have no further comments to offer upon or supplement to statutory
auditor’s report under Section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the

Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Sd/-

(Vidhu Sood)

Principal Director of Audit (Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi

Date: 11.11.2021
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